YAMHILL COUNTY

TRANSIT

TO: Yamhill County Board of Commissioners
FROM: Cynthia Thompson, Transit Manager
Cc: Ken Huffer, Christian Boenisch, Carolina Rook, Megan

Marasco, Tonya Manley, Casey Kulla
DATE: July 22, 2022

Re: Board Action Items for Yamhill County Transit

Yamhill County Transit Action ltems
Board of Commissioners
Date: BOC Formal Session July 28, 2022

#1 Project Description
Approve for disposal the following transit vehicles by declaring them as surplus. Unifs 102, 1025,
116V, 201

#1 Board Action Reguested:
Declare the transit vehicles as surplus and approve staff to move forward with disposal process
according to County and State policies and procedures.

#1 Background Info:

The following list of buses are beyond their useful life according to FTA and ODOT standards for
yedars and mileage.

Staff recommends approval of declaring these buses as surplus and following county policy for
disposal

Vehicle Unit # Year VIN # State or County
Owned

102 ; 2007 1GBDV13177D135612 | County

1028 2006 2FMZAS51656BA50996 | State

116V 2008 1GBDV13118D133372 | County

201 2005 1GBDV1385D126210 County

Transit Manager recommends approval of these changes to the YCT fleet.
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